
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Jacobs <Jeff.Jacobs@london.gov.uk> 
19 June 2017 09:24 
O'Brien, John 
Flight, Doug; Rosemary Davenport; Eloise Shepherd; Sawyer, Mark; Lisa Price 
RE: Tower Block list 

John 

Noted. Will check what they're saying 

More generally, can you pi say to John I have deliberately not bothered him , not least because David Bellamy is 
doing what he does and has been attending the regular meetings on behalf of the Mayor etc. We are providing 
some on the ground support through a press officer; and have made a couple of our housing people available to 
CLG to help them. If John needs any other staff assistance from here - which would be hands to the pump 
assistance rather than expertise - then get him to let me know and I'll see what I can do to help 

From: John O'Brien [mailtc:Jchn.O'Brien@londcncouncils.gov.uk] 
Sent: 19 June 2017 09:15 
To: Jeff Jacobs 
Cc: douQ.fliQht(a)londoncouncils.QOv.uk: Rosemary Davenport; Eloise Shepherd; Mark Sawyer 
Subject: Tower Block list 

I am here at Portland House working with John Barradell and the Gold Team. 

My media colleague - Rosie Davenport - is saying that GLA Press are saying that the Mayor is saying that 
the Tower Block list that CLG is producing is going to be given to them by London Councils and published. 

As far as we know we won't have the list until CLG issue anything. We certainly don't have one. 

Happy to talk on mobile ifyou need to - either on specific or general re all of this. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. Ifyou are 
not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the 
sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are 
given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with London Councils 
unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a London Councils 
authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by London 
Councils. All e-mail through the London Councils gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All 
liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as London Councils falls within the 
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scope ofthe Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may 
need to disclose this e-mail. Website: www.londoncouncils.gov.uk 

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority. 

Click here to report this email as spam. 

#LondonIsOpen 

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE: 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information see 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/ 
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